
SL.NO. SEC.NO PAGE NO. CLAUSE NO. SUBJECT BIDDERS QUERY IGL REPLY

1 3 7 3.2

Delivery Schedule / Completion Schedule - Supply must be delivered 

at site within 08 weeks from the date of intimation from IGL and 

installation & commissioning of the supplied item must be done 

within 02 weeks from the date of delivery of item at site.

If new system is required at site then supply and inspection within 8 

week is not possible. We required at least 16 weeks to deliver item at 

site. From Pre-bid meeting held on 10.06.2024 we understand this 

clause is applicable for new supply items only.

Tender condition prevails

2 2.2 65 (d)
MATERIALS AND SCOPE OF SUPPLY- Installation in weather 

proof enclosure –IP55
We can supply IP-65 of Korosi make as it is better than IP55 Tender condition prevails

3 1 66 1.12 & 1.13
BRIEF SCOPE OF WORK AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

Body: ASTM A1020 CS

We proposed to supply Access fitting of body ASTM A105 CS 

instead of ASTM A1020 CS as A105 is better than A1020.
Tender condition prevails

4 3.0 67,70 3.6

SCOPE OF INSTALLATION: Fitting is installed. The painting must 

be carried out as per international/ national best practices using 

required paints. PAINTING, MARKING & SHIPMENT 10.1 All 

items shall be painted and marked as per manufacturer’s standard 

before shipment

We understand that this is only for new supply (Access fittings). We 

will follow the clause mentioned on page 70 stating as Painting per 

manufacturer’s standard.

Bidders understanding is correct

5 5 69 5.14
MONITORING - The existing make installed at 04 locations is 

Korosi Specindo and & 7 nos. Cosasco INC ltd.

1) Please share the existing make details state wise and flange rating, 

stub nozzle height along with pipe size and thickness 2) Please share 

the location at which new system has to supply as per SOR Sr.no 4 

(Replacement of Data Logger), along with pipe size and thickness

Korosi Specindo-UP-2 nos, Delhi -02 nos and Cosasco INC ltd-UP-3 

nos,Delhi -01 nos,Haryana-03 nos, For technical spec please refer 

tender. For new system location not yet finalised it will be on 

requirement basis.
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6 9 70 9.9

SITE INSPECTION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING - Supplier 

shall hire Third Party Inspection Agency (TPIA) for carrying out the 

inspection at supplier’s works as per approved ITP. TPIA charges 

shall be borne by Supplier. Name of approved TPIA (refer SCC 

Clause of Commercial Volume I of II), Contractor shall appoint any 

one of the following TPIA for inspection purpose, wherever required 

as pre tender document. Contractor has to propose minimum 4nos.of 

below listed agencies to be approved by IGL/ IGL

We understand that this is applicable for new item supply. Details of 

TPIA agency details not found in tender documents please share the 

list. We understand TPIA is not applicable for SOR Sr.no 4 

(Replacement of Data Logger),

 TPIA LIST REQUIRED TO ADD  . For Data logger TPIA is not 

applicable.  Approved TPIA are as 

under:

1. Det Norske Veritas (DNV)

2. Germanischer Lloyd Industrial Services GmbH

3. Bureau Veritas (India) Pvt. Ltd.

4. Moody International (India) Pvt. Ltd. (Industry Services Division)

5. SGS India Pvt. Ltd.

6. Certification Engineer International Limited (CEIL)

7. TUV SUD South Asia Pvt. Ltd.

8. ABS Industrial Verification (India) Pvt. Ltd.

9. Lloyd Register of Industrial Services

10. IRCLASS Systems and Solutions Private Limited

11. Tata Projects Limited

12. International Certification Services Pvt. Ltd.

13. TUV India Pvt. Ltd., Industrial Services Division

14. Intertek India Pvt. Ltd. (Industry Services Division)

15. Quality Austria Central Asia Pvt. Ltd.

16. Edlipse Engineering Global Pvt. Ltd. 

Note:

Supplier shall obtain IGL/IGL Consultant’s approval before finalizing 

the TPIA.

PNGRB approved TPIA for CGD audit jobs may also be deployed 

with prior approval of purchaser..

7 73 SOR

From Pre bid meeting held on 10.06.2024 we understand that SOR 

Sr. No 1,2, 3 and 4 shall be ordered whenever required. The prices 

are taken for future requirement. Please confirm whether this shall be 

considered in bid evaluation

Tender condition prevails and SOR will be evaluated on totality 

basis.

8 73 SOR Replacement of Data Logger

From pre-bid meeting held on 10.06.2024 we understand that Sr. No 

6 Replacement of Data Logger if not repairable is for existing 

datalogger. We understand that if data loggers are not repairable then 

only they shall be replaced.ly they shall be replaced. If they are 

replaceable then the cost of repairing should be considered in Sr. No 

5 Monitoring/AMC of ICMS system

Yes if not repairable it will be replaced , Tender condition prevails 

based on price SOR sl.no.5

9 73 SOR

Hand Held Corrosion Logger scope SOR Sr. 5 This also includes 

supply & maintt if found faulty to be rpeplaced spare parts of Hand 

Held Corrosion Logger

From SOR Sr. No 5, we understand faulty parts of hand held unit to 

be replaced and from 1.14 Monitoring of Internal Corrosion system 

We understand the supply of Hand held unit to be provided. Kindly 

clarify the scope. If existing to be used please confirm the make.

it is not with us ,it will be inscope of vendor to use at the time of 

AMC and monitoring.Korosis make system will rquired korosis make 

and cosasco system will required cosasco make
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10 Scope of retrieval tool for O&M
Please confirm the scope of retrieval tool and service valve. If 

existing to be used then please confirm the make.

It is in vendors scope for retrieval tool and  is inclussive of 

Monitoring SOR

11 Documents approval

Please confirm for new supply GAD, datasheet, QAP to be submitted 

for approval or not? If yes then Please note that manufacturing shall 

be proceeded only after receipt of approved documents and this shall 

impact delivery. In such cases LD shall not be in our account.

GAD ,QAP is not required but bidder should submit all the relevant 

document as calibration certificate for data logger and hand Held 

instrument and MTC documents for all the fittings and probe element 

certificcate and COO for all documents which will procurred from out 

side India.

12 73 SOR
42411000700 - supply of er probes, access fitting assemblies, data 

collection instruments.electric resistance probe,aisi 316l ssNo

Please confirm shall we consider data collection instrument while 

quoting the price for future requirement or not.
Yes it is included in SOR for new item
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